
Eve O'Sullivan 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Credentials 
IGI Specialist Register - updated 23 Nov 2018.pdf; Letter - IGI to MB - Register of 
Competent Persons.pdf 

From: Michael Boland [mailto:MBoland @wicklowcoco.ie] 
Sent: Friday 15 March 2019 15:32 
To: Magnus Arnajirionwu <M.Amaiirionwu@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Credentials 

Magnus 
In reply to your email, please find attached: 

9 A letter from the Institute of Geologists acknowledging my credentials are in accordance with Section 2.3 of the 
Code of Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007) and entering 
me on the IGt's Register of Competent Persons. 
A copy of the latest IGI Register of Competent Persons ( last  updated 23 Nov 2018) copied from the IGI website 
w w w. iqi. ie/s p ecia lis t-regis ters/ 

Please excuse the delay in replying to  your email but I was in Australia for the past 3 weeks and only returned to Ireland 
yesterday. 

Best regards 
Michael 
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mailto:MBoland


To: Mr. Michael Bolarrd PGeo EurGeol 
96 Seafield Court 
Killiney 
Co. Dublin 

18 December 2012 

Re: Credentiats in accordance with section 2.3 of Code of Pracfice: EnvJronmenfal Risk 
Assessment for Urnregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007) 

Dear Michael Boland, 

The Institute of Geologists of Ireland is satisfied tu state that you are a person who is qualified, 
trained and experienced to the standard set out in section 2.3 of Code ofPractice: 
Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007) and have 
achieved chartered status with this prafessional regulatory body. 

I can confirm that you have been formally entered to the 1Gl's Register of Competent Persons 
(in respect of environmental risk assessment for unregulated waste disposal). 

Yours sincerely 
Institute of Geologists of Ireland 

Dr Deirdre Lewis, BA(mod) PhD PGeo EurEeol 
President, IGI 

+353 87 65364051 02 296 4667 
dlewis~-slrconsultina .corn 

Mnrrber of the European Federation of Geologists 
Office: Uc3D School of Geological Sciences, Belfield, Dublin 4, Ireland 

Td: +353.1.716 2085; fax: i-353.1.283 7733; e-mail: infot3igi.k; web: www.iei.ie 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 27-03-2019:03:31:40



Institute of Geologists of Ireland : REGISTER OF PROFESSIONALLY QUALIFIED GEOSClENTfSTS/ COMPETENT PERSONS: REGULATED AND UNREGULATED WASTE DISPOSAL / CUNTAlWlNATED LANDS ASSESSMENTS 

INSTITUTE OF GEOLOGISTS OF IRELAND 
REGISTER OF PROFESSIONAL QUALlFlFlED GEOSCIENTISTS / COMPETENT PERSONS (in respect ofenwironmenrd risk assessment for regulated and unregulated wuste disposal und contuminated land) 

-I ~ L O S ~  updated: ' 2 3 / 1 1 / 2 0 0  
~ 

Name Surname Contact Email 
PGeo or 
Prof Equiv 

Current Employment / Company 
1 

Specialism 
3 

Certificate Valid 
to: I 

dbairdkpsirconsulrinR.com -ronrnental Geology 

onnor Sutton Cronin 

Last Updated: 14/03/2019 
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http://dbairdkpsirconsulrinR.com

